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From: ‘ White, Amy (UTC) .
" Sent: o Thursday, June 24, 2010 3:32 P
To: , " Maria-Lindberg ) L
Subject: FW: Compliance action notice for 09083_9 :

Hi again Maria—thanks for the resend of the use data. It is now paft of the official record.

This is @ VERY early reminder that along with the upcoming rate case filing due 7/15, Cristalina is also due to file
surcharge accounting information by August 15 (the quarterly report that's required.) If you need another copy of the
reporting form let me know and | will email it, but I think you probably have it from your last report.

Thanks!

Amy |. White | Regulatory Analyst
Utilities & Transportation Commission, Regulatory Services Division
P.O. Box 47250 | 1300 S. Evergreen Park Dr SW, Olympia, WA 98504
phone: 360.664.1247 | fax: 360.586.1150 | awhite@utc.wa.gov

This emall states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend
these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission.

% The commission is on Facebook, are you? Become a Fan! Stay connected, UTC Conngetions!

From: White, Amy (UTC)

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 2:37 PM

To: Maria Lindberg; Maria Lindberg

Subject: FW: Compliance action notice for 090839

Hi Maria—Two ltems.

First, water use data for May was due on June 10 and is now overdue. You do have a spreadsheet on which you've been
compiling data. |look forward to receiving that shortly.

Secondly, I've forwarded a note from our compliance tracking system that shows that your filing for temporary metered
rates is due by July 15. | hope you're pulling together cost information and look forward to working with you to get
metered rates put together.

Thanks for your continued work for the water company with the commission.

. Amy |. White | Regulatory Analyst
Utilities & Transportation Commission, Regulatory Services Division.
. P.0.Box 47250 | 1300 8. Evergreen Park Dr SW, Olympia, WA 98504
phorie: 360.664.1247 | fax: 360,586.1150 | awhite@utc.wa.qov
. This email states the informal opinions of commission staff, offered-as technical assistance, and are not intended as legal advice. We reserve the fight to amend.
these opinions should circumstances change or additional information be brought t8 our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the commission, ‘
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On Behalf Of Notes Supervisor/WUTC@WUTC
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, 2010 6:02 AM

- To: White, Amy (UTC); Eckhardt, Gene (UTC)
Subject: Compliance action notice for 090839

This is your notice for a compliance action due on 07/15/2010 for docket 090839 and company Cristalina, LLC.
Description of compliance action: Once all customer meters have been installed and are in use, and two
months of usage data exists, the parties agree that Cristalina will file for temporary metered rates. This should
happen within 120 days of the meters being installed and placed into use (the completion date). If the
completion date was 2/15/10, this is due 6/15/10.

Double-click the orange link to see the docket sheet.
Click Yes when asked about trusting the object



